From: Phelim Quinn

To: Kathleen Maclellan@health.gov.ie; Niall Redmond@health.gov.ie; Alan _Smith@health.gov.ie
Subject: FW: DCD COVID-19 Notifications.xIsx
Date: Tuesday 31 March 2020 12:44:50

Disability figures from today

Phelim

From: Mary Dunnion

Sent: Tuesday 31 March 2020 12:43

To: Phelim Quinn

Cc: Ronan_Glynn@health.gov.ie

Subject: DCD COVID-19 Notifications.xlsx

Hi

Attached disability residential figures

From tomorrow

Older persons and disability will be consistently formatted — from tomorrow.

Regards

Mary



Date of most osv

No. of Caseholder Provider County No. of
recent update fil

No. of No. of No. of No. of suspected Update

31/03/2020 1 Thomas Hogan 1 0 0 0 0 Resident transferred to Tallaght Hosp where Covid confirmed

31/03/2020
30/03/2020

Sarah Mockler
11 Sinead Whitely

0 0 1 0 0 1 resident self-isolating - unconfirmed
1 Resident Confirmed, 1 Resident Negative Swab, 1 Resident Awaiting Results
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29/03/2020 Anna Doyle 1 0 1 0 1 1 Confirmed - Resident subsequently passed away 29.03.2020
1 Suspected Case - Awaiting results from test
All residents o- have been referred for swabbing at this point in

time
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28/03/2020 Eoin O'Byrne
30.03.20 - PIC is covering staffing deficits - voicemail left and awaiting return
call. "Mild symptoms noted on the 16/03/2020 isolated high temperatures
only, isolated immediately - no other Covid related symptoms noted.
Resident continues to show no other obvious symptoms and is clinically well.
Continues with isolation until the 31/03/2020" Other four residents have
been tested, one test returned so far and was negative. Residents have been
isolated to their rooms for period to reduce spread of infection. Five staff
members have been effected, awaiting test results for same. Shifts are being
covered by PIC and remaining staff. Inspector to follow up with PIC and use
QA template.

Amy McGrath -. 1 0 0 0 0
1 confirmed case in this community house. 4 staff self isolating awaiting

testing. familiar staff from day services are being redeployed to the area by
the work force planner This is now registered unde LR has
manually create risk profile for new centre and reflect this NF in both old and
new risk profiles for transparency.

25/03/2020

25/03/2020
NFO02 too confirm that 2 residents have been diagnosed with COVid 19 on
25.03.2020. Both residents have always shared a double bedroom Infection
control arrangements reported to be in place in line with HSE Guidelines.
Reported that contact tracing underway but no staff reported to be affected
Maureen Burns Rees to date. To monitor closely for further outbreak of cases. MBR

Amy McGrath _ 1 0 0 0 0 1 confirmed case resident, 6 staff advised to self isolate. Relief panel of staff
in use to cover this.

Ann-Marie O'Neill _ 1 0 0 0 0 4 other residents have been tested for COVID 19, result back - negative -

Awaiting 3 other results. Five staff members also tested and awaiting testing
results.

25/03/2020
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